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From: Francis, Carley

To: Daly, Keith;

Subject: PSU invoice to ODOT - scan attached

Date: Monday, May 23, 2011 10:42:38 AM

Attachments: Correspondence Invoice from Portland State Univ.pdf

From: Johnson, Rachel

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 3:13 PM
To: Francis, Carley

Subject: Incoming Mail

Incoming mail, scanned copy to you and original to you!

Thanks,

Rachel J. Johnson

Secretary Senior
Columbia River Crossing
(360) 816-2208
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mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dalyk



P S i{e f" Invoice Number: 272287-1 —
Ort_ ﬂd tate N @ f—jj I i/ o Billing Period:

SN UMIVERSITY T From: 12/13/2010

U]A\,f 9 0 '}U” To: 3/31/2011
OrégoY Department of Transportation via K_!-V@ . y Bty
Unit 1 Cros sin PI Name: Lisa Zurk
wthorne Ave SE = Project Title:
nite B-240 Underwater Acoustic Noise Generation and
Salem, OR 97301-5192 Propagation Resulting from Pile Driving Phase 2
Previously Current Total Billed
Budget Amount Billed Amount Amount Due To-Date
Salaries and Wages $11,100.00 $.00 $7,096.59 $7,096.59
Fringe Benefits $4,302.00 $.00 $2,141.51 $2,141.51
Subtotal: Payroll $15,402.00 $.00 $9 238.10 $9,238.10
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies $6,400.00 $.00 $.00 $.00
Subtotal: Services and Supplies $6,400.00 $.00 $.00 $.00
Travel $2,008.00 $.00 $.00 $.00
Subtotal: Travel $2,00800 $.00 SOO $00
Equipment $.00 £.00 $5,441.00 $5,441.00
F&A $6,190.00 $.00 $3,816.55 $3,816.55
Subtotal: F&A $6,190.00 $.00 $3,816.55 $3,816.55
Grant Total $30,000.00 $.00 $18,495.65 $18,495.65
Please send payinent to: lCupeBiliAmownt: 7 siaa9siesd

Portland State University ‘

Research Accounting Office |

PO Box 751 (BORA) il

Portland, OR 97207-0751 e

Current: Cumulative:

A SIGNATURE S e R NN E)ATESUBMI_T?ED R

Ribeiro

Reséiah Accounting i e e S )
TYPED OR PR[NTED NAME AND TITLE PHONE NUMBER

21N 1D







Misc Contracts & Agreements No. 16292
Work Order No. 11-02
PSU Invoice # 272287-1
CONSULTANT BILLING FORM

Agency/Firm: Portland State University  FAP No: Billing No.

Project Name:  Underwater Acoustic Noise Generation & Propagation Resulting from Pile Driving for

Oregon Bridge Construction: Phase 2

Billing Period: 12/13/2010 Through: 3/31/2011 Final: No

Percentage of Completion: SDYH
Authorized Amou $30,000 Agreement No. 16292 Work Order No. 11-02
Billing Amount: $18,495.65 ODOT Expenditure Acct No. PE001338-051-J17

DETAIL OF PROJECT COSTS IS ATTACHED

| CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT

1 certify to the best of my knowledge all amouts invoiced herin are for appropriate purposes and in
accordance with the agreements set forth in the contract

Sae allacled copy Jou begradtung

Signature of Authorized Official Title Date
Joan Ribeiro-Research Accountant PO Box 751 BO-RA, Portland,OR 97207 503-725-4724
Person to contact for audit Address Phone No.

CERTIFICATION OF STATE OFFICIAL

I have reviewed the above project and the local agency expenditure report, and in my opinion, subject to
audit, the costs reflect the progress to date and are eligible for reimbursement in the amount of

Oregon Dept of Transportation Certification Phone No. Date
















